
 
jsantagata@northjerseyattorneys.com 

 
     May 13, 2019 
 
VIA E-FILING 
Scott Harris, Esq. 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street NE 
Washington, D.C. 20543 
 
 Re: City of Newark v. Estate of Adriano Roman, Jr., 18-1372 
   
Dear Mr. Harris: 
 
 We represent Respondent Estate of Adriano Roman, Jr. in the above petition.  
Please enter our appearance and accept this letter as Respondent’s request for a 30-
day extension of time to file a brief in opposition to the petition pursuant to 
Supreme Court Rule 30.4.  The opposition is currently due May 31, 2019; we 
request a new due date of July 1, 2019. 
 
 The reason for the requested extension is my competing briefing 
commitments in May and early June 2019, which are as follows: 
 

• Merits brief at the New Jersey Appellate Division in 160 West v. Amma Corp. 
et al., A-2454-18 (NJ App. Div. 2019), which will consist of an at least 50-page 
brief and an approximately 4,000-page appendix, and which is due June 1, 
2019. 
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• Merits brief at the Third Circuit in Richardson v. Coverall North America, 
18-3393 (3d Cir. 2018), which is due May 28, 2019. 

 
• Hearing on May 16, 2019 and post-hearing briefing in New Jersey Superior 

Court in Askoys v. Edgewater Lofts LLC, et al., BER-L-3452-16 (NJ Law Div. 
2016). 

 
• Opposition to an order to show cause in New Jersey Superior Court in Bozzi 

v. Paramus, BER-L-2834-19 (NJ Law Div. 2019), which is due May 17, 2019. 
 
In addition, we are partnering with the Northwestern University Pritzer School of 
Law’s Appellate Litigation Clinic on this opposition.  A 30-day extension allows the 
students working on this petition to fully familiarize themselves with the record. 
 
 Accordingly, we respectfully request a 30-day extension of time to file the 
brief in opposition to July 1, 2019. 
 
     Respectfully submitted, 
 
      /S/ 
 
     JUSTIN D. SANTAGATA 
JDS/bar 
cc: Wilson D. Antoine, Esq. (via email/e-filing) 
 David Shapiro, Esq. (via email) 


